

JAVAN BOWSHER

SKILLS

I am a capable individual, I can do a wide variety of tasks and help out where needed; but I have been developing more of a big picture view skill set, looking at the trajectory of current operations, and helping to envision a more aligned future.

OBJECTIVE

My focus in all that I do, is to create spaces or moments where people can feel the care and thought that has been put in. I do this in my landscape designs and in the homes I intend to renovate, and I hope to share that same care and thought with you.

EXPERIENCE

Landscape Architect | Elemental Design Group | 2022-Present

I produce full drawing sets for construction of residential projects, as well as conceptual studies and Master Plans

General Partner | North Fork Homes | 2021-Present

North Fork Homes is a real estate investment company focusing on renovating homes with the intention of holding them as short-term rentals. I look for properties, assist and oversee the renovation, and manage them.

Landscape Architect | Arterra Landscape Architects | 2017-2020

I collaborated with Sr. Landscape Architects to produce full drawing sets for construction, including conceptual studies, Master Plans, 3D models, and technical drawings.

Designer/Project Manager | Lesaca Landscape Company | 2015-2017

I oversaw the design process, working with clients to best meet their landscape needs and budget requirements. I oversaw the construction and interfaced with the clients during that process.

EDUCATION

B.S. Landscape Architecture | 2009-2013 | UC Davis



jmbowsher56@gmail.com



(209) 419-2465



www.linkedin.com/in/javan-bowsher



San José, CA

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Vectorworks

AutoCAD

SketchUp

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe InDesign

Microsoft Office

Hand Sketching